A AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

TO: FRUITA CITY COUNCIL AND MAYOR
FROM: SAM ATKINS, CITY ENGINEER
DATE: JANUARY 17, 2022

AGENDA TEXT: Schedule for 2023 Capital Projects — Sam Atkins, City Engineer

BACKGROUND

Capital projects planned for 2023 were discussed with City Council at the October 18, 2022, City
Council meeting and in subsequent presentations throughout the budget process. The resulting capital
plan was incorporated in the 2023 budget document adopted by City Council on December 6, 2022. This
agenda item is an informational update on the schedule of the 2023 projects with no action required by
Council. For more detail about each project, please refer to the 2023 Budget located at
https://www.fruita.org/administration/page/budget.

To keep the public and the City Council informed on the status of the projects, staff has prepared a list of
projects with their respective overall schedules as presented on the next page. Some projects are marked
To Be Determined (TBD) due to schedules of involved, regulatory agencies such as the Colorado
Department of Transportation (CDOT) and the Railroad. This schedule is subject to change.
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